#### CITY INTELLIGENCE. PRESBYTERY MEETING.

The Meeting of the Philadelphia Preabytery— interesting Proceedings.

The Philadelphia Presbytery (South) continued its sessions this morning in Calvary Presbyterian Church, Locust street above Fifteenth, the Moderator in the chair.

tor in the chair.

The moraing session was opened with devotional exercises of a half hour's duration.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read by the stated clerk, Rev. Williard M. Rice, and after several corrections had been made, were approved.

Rev. Herrick Johnson was excused from attendance at the last session of the presbytery, on account of the monthly concert of prayer in his own church, at which he was obliged to be present.

at which he was obliged to be present.

The names of several ministers were placed upon the roll, they living within the bounds of the pres-Several other excuses were sustained from vari-

Several other excuses were sustained from various members for absence at the last session.

Several corresponding members were admitted.

The Standing Committee on Appointment of Committees finale a report in part of the names of the members of various committees who were obliged to report at this meeting of the presbytery. The report was adopted so far as presented.

It was moved that, owing to the necessities of the case, the usual routine adopted for the spring meeting of the presbytery be this year adopted at the present fall meeting. Agreed to.

It was moved that it be a stated rule of the presbytery that all excuses for absence be received and reported upon by the stated clerk. Agreed to,

A motion was made that a standing committee of

A motion was made that a standing committee of one be appointed to co-operate with the Standing Committee on Assessments, the latter committee having too much work to do. Agreed to. On motion the stated clerk was directed to contime his practice of notifying the members of the meeting of the presbytery by circular. On motion the Pine Street Church was fixed as the

place of the next meeting. A communication was received from Rev. Mr. Dullis asking to be excused for absence from the meeting, and asking that the presbytery should take action and approve of his change of church rela-tions. He had been appointed a secretary of one of the boards, which office, on being accepted, neces-sitated the resignation of his pastoral charge. The communication was received, the excuses accepted and Mr. Dulis was referred to the standing rules on the employment of members as covering the whole ground embraced in his petition.

The Committee on the Minutes of the General Assembly reported several items from the minutes which required the immediate action of the pres-

The report was received and placed upon the docket for consideration at another time during the Session.

On motion the presbytery proceeded to the consideration of the state of religion in the Church, which was to serve as the basis of the narrative to be presented to the General Assembly. The roll was

called and each pastor was allowed three minutes to state the condition of his charge.

The reports from most of the churches were very encouraging. The attendance at the public services had increased, a larger number of prayer meetings had been held, and the churches financially were in a more fourishing condition.

a more flourishing condition.

The case of the Woodland Presbyterian Church. West Philadelphia, was taken up. On account of some difficulty the pastor, Rev. Mr. Radelin, asks permission to resign. The subject had previously been placed in the hands of commissioners who were empowered to examine into the subject,

These commissioners made their report, and the pastor stated his side of the case. He said that the congregation has at last acquiesced in his request to resign. The difficulties in the church are of a financial character. A radical change is desired in the administration. A large sum of money must be raised or the church must be sold. It is thought that if the paster would resign the money would be raised.

It was stated that some members of the congregation had said they would subscribe the money if the pastor resigned.

Considerable discussion took place on the subject.

Great objection was made to giving Mr. Radeliff permission to resign if this was the only reason why the resignation was desired. Some members said that they would vote for giving the permission in order to give comfort to Mr. Radeliff, but they wished the church to know that they were pursuing

a very objectionable course.

Others said that they could not conscientiously vote for such action even for the pastor's comfort. The churches had no right to displace a man who had been sent by God, just because his personal attractions are not enough to fill the church, and so defray all its expenses easily. No one or two men in a congregation should have the right to make an offer of this kind, and especially when the object is to procure the services of what is known as a sensational preacher.

The pastor stated that he asked for permission only because the place had been made uncomfortable, not because there was any danger of the dis solution of the church. Whether it should go or stay, there are those in the congregation on both sides who would be responsible for its continuance. The situation was at present such that the usefulness of the pastor is greatly impaired, and he cannot and will not continue any longer in the connection.

On motion permission was given for him to resign On motion permission was given for him to resign

A motion permission was given for him to resign.
A motion was also adopted stating that the resignation would be accepted with regret.
On motion, the session of the Woodland Church was appointed a standing committee to surply its pulpit for the present.

Mr. Dana was appointed Moderator of the Woodland Church Session in the absence of the pastor.

After more unimportant business the presbytery adjourned until 3 P. M.

city, and is the largest that has ever left this port. She is intended for a line between New York and Charleston. Her saloons are very elaborately fitted up and finished with hard wood, and will have accommodation for 160 bassengers. She will be open for inspection at Cramp & Sons will be open for inspection at Cramp & Sons will be open for inspection at Cramp & Sons will be open for inspection at Cramp & Sons will be open for inspection at Cramp & Sons will be open for inspecting a first-class steamship, fitted up with all the modern improvements and conveniences for passengers and freight. She is over 2000 tons measurement, will carry over 2000 bales of 2000 tons measurement, will carry over 3000 bales of cotton, and will cost over \$300,000 when completed

KNIGHTS OF THE STAR DISMISSED .- The Mayor has dismissed from the police force Officers John Carroll and John Larkins, the former belonging to the Twelfth district and the latter to the Ninth district. It seems that on Sunday last Carroll, who was in-toxicated, attempted to break up a temperance meeting in the market house at Eleventh and Girard avenue. Larkins was also drunk on Sunday last while on duty. His head became muddled, and instead of patrolling his beat he wended his way into the Eighth district, where he fell asleep on a stall in the Spring Garden Market House.

THE ELECTION WATCHERS .- At half-past 9 o'clock this morning the counsel for the Republican and Democratic organizations met Judge McKennau in the United States Circuit Court-room, and after a consultation it was decided that the two parties during to-day should have a mutual understanding as to the selection of the watchers necessary for election purposes, and exchange their lists. To-morrow morning they will appear before Judge Mc-Kennan and submit these lists, which if acceptable to both parties will receive the sanction of his Honor.

FIGHTING CHARACTERS .- Henry Du Molen was arrested by Lieutenant Figherty at Tenth and Sansom streets yesterday for drunkenness and disorderly conduct. The allegation is that defendant made war upon every one who passed him on the side-walk. He turned on Lieutenant Flaherty, tore his coat and struck him several times. The officer was forced to apply the nippers before he could get him to the lock-up. The prisoner was committed by to the lock-up. The Alderman Belshaw.

RACE ON THE SCHUYLKILL .- An exciting boat race RACE ON THE SCHUYLKILL.—An exclining boat race will take place to-morrow afternoon on the Schuylkill. The contestants are Charles Brosmau, Max Smith, — Lewis, and Austin Steel. They will each row single shells. The course is three miles long, and will lay from the Turtle Rock to a stake boat near the Columbia Bridge and return. The race is for the championship of the Schuylkill. The contestants are well versed in the art of rowing.

CHARGE AGAINST A POLICEMAN, - Special Officer Mereto, of the Sixth district, was arrested this morning and taken before Alderman Beitler upon the charge of alaing in the escape of James A. Reilley, who was locked up in the Sixth District Station House for false registration. Officer Mereto is also charged with along Reilly in getting himself contented. Defendant was part under 1500 ball for registered. Defendant a hearing on Thursday. Defendant was put under \$1500 ball for

ATTEMPT TO KILL.—Last night a row occurred at Second and Carpenter streets, during which one James Simmeres drew a revolver and presented it at the head of a man named Stevens. The latter at the head of a man named Stevens. The latter threw up his arm, and, striking the weapon, knocked it out of S'mmeres' hand. James was arrested and taken before Alderman Devitt, who committed him

LARCENY OF MONEY.—John McGarvey was arrested at Twenty-third and Market streets yesterday, for the larceny of \$10 from a companion. He had a hearing before Alderman Jones, and was held to ball to answer. John is wanted at the Central Police Station, where another charge of larceny has been preferred against him.

#### FALSE REGISTRATION.

Another Democratic Repenter In Custody.

Another Democratic Repeater in Custody.

At noon to-day John A. Armstrong, dies John A. Reilly, a Democratic repeater, was arraigned before United States Commissioner Biddle upon the charge of false registration. He was arrested on a warrant issued on the oath of Daniel B. Beitler, one of the canvassers of the Sixth division of the Ninth ward. The testimony elicited in the case was as follows:

Daniel B. Beitler sworn—I am one of the canvassers of the Sixth division of the Ninth ward. (book shown); this is the canvassers' book of the extra assessment of the Sixth division Ninthward; find Johnson A. Reilly'sname entered, residence No. 16 2 Market street; I assisted in the registry; the prisoner is the person who was registered in that name; the registry was made on the 19th of September; he came in alone; Mr. Copeland qualified him and said the statement he made was under oath; he said he lived at No. 1963 Market street for the last eight months; after getting his certificate he left; a few monents after two more men came in; they said they lived at 1629 Medloy street; they asked for the canvassers' lists; they stated that they lived at Mr. Smith's house; we found that a policeman lived at the number given; a short time afterwards I saw Reilly in their company; I told Mr. Copeland, another canvasser, about my suspicions; I then went to No. 1603 Market street; on the way I saw a policeman directing the men down the street, as I supposed, to the Fifth precinct; the boarding house keeper at No. 1803 Market street informed me that no such person known as Reilly ever lived there; I arrested this prisoner at the Fourth precinct of the Ninth ward the same afternoon; he was trying to be registered there; this registration is a per-requisite to voting for members of Congress; Mr. Thompson was one of the canvassers at the Fourth precinct.

James S. Thompson sworn—I recognize the defendant;

Thompson was one of the canvassers at the Fourth precinct.

James S. Thompson sworp—I recognize the defendant;
he was present at our place; he came to be registered; at
the time he was in the company of a boy; I refused him
and said he must get two householders; he suid he would
go and get his father; I told him he must produce a householder; he said his father resided at the Smedley House,
I think, No. 122 Filbert street; Sleeper was the name of
the bow who came with him.

Oharles J. Engle sworn—I am one of the canvassers of
the Third division, Ninth ward; I recognize defendant; he
presented himself before us for registration; he gave the
name of Armstrong, and said he came to be registered en
age; he said he lived at No. 1026 Filbert street; I think it
was on the 19th of September that he presented himself;
we refused to take his name; we inquired at No. 1024 Filbert street, and found that no such person as Armstrong
resided there.

resided there.

Mr. Pattersen sworn—I am one of the canvassers of the Eighth division. Ninth ward: I recognize this man as the one who was registered before us as James Reilly, paper-hanger, No. 38 North Twenty-first street; after we registered him I made examination and found that defendant had resided at No. 38 North Twenty-first street for only one day; nobody vouched for him at the time of registration.

one day; nobedy venched for him at the time of registra-tion.

John Burian sworn—I am constable of the Ninth ward;
I had the prisoner in my custedy on the 19th of Septem-ber; he had a hearing before Alderman Smith, where he gave the name of either James A. or John A. Reilly; I took him to the Sixth District Station House after the Assistant District Attorney Valentine here endeavored

to prove that the prisoner made his escape from the Sixth District Station, but Mr. Heverin, counsel for the pri-soner, objected, because the defendant had a hearing under the State law, and this had nething to do with the under the State law, and this had nothing to do with the United States law.

The Commissioner agreed to admit the testimony.
Witness continued—My prisoner was lecked up in the Sixth District Station House; a day or two following I went to prison with a discharge for him, and another person was given into my custody as the said Reilly.

This closed the testimony, and the accused was committed in default of \$5.00 bail.

BOARD OF HEALTH-ELECTION OF SUBORDINATES .-At the meeting of the Beard of Health held to-day the following subordinate officials were elected:—

Chief Cierk-William P. Troth. Assistant Clerks-Augustine T. Lynch and Robert Registration Clerk-George E. Chambers

Assistant Registration Clerks—Charles Wirgman, Hamilton Patterson, and Charles W. Murray.

Attending Physician of Municipal Hospital—William M. Welch, M. D. Steward of Lazsretto—Lewis Kugler.

Matron of Municipal Hospital—Lydia Tombinson.

Measurers—Conrad B. Andress and John S. Thackara.

Thackara.

Nutsance Inspectors—First, Second, Third, Fourth, Fifth, Seventh, Eighth, and Twenty-sixth Wards—William L. Williams, No. 807 Lebanon street.

Sixth, Ninth, Tenth, Eleventh, Twelfth, Thirteenth, Fourteenth, and Fifteenth Wards—Merritt Gibson, No. 1026 South Second street.

Sixteenth, Seventeenth, Eighteenth, Nineteenth, Twenty-third, and Twenty-fifth Wards—Peter K. Young, No. 2824 Frankford street.

Twentleth, Twenty-first, Twenty-second, Twenty-third, Twenty-fourth, Twenty-seventh, and Twenty-eighth Wards—Sylvester H. Martin, No. 2020 Pem.

Night Inspector—Jacob Kiple.

Messengers—Andrew McDole and Samuel T.

Runner—David Brown. Vaccine Physicians—First district, J. T. Williams, No. 1410 Ellsworth street. Second district, Joseph Heritage, No. 336 Queen

Third district, J. G. Allen, No. 1237 Spruce street. Fourth district, H. Leamen, No. 231 N. Eleventh street. Fourth district, L. K. Baldwin, No. 1828 Coates Sixth district, S. N. Troth, No. 1226 N. Seventh

street. Seventh district, J. L. Rihl, No. 2009 Frankford Eighth district, F. F. Cassaday, No. 4245 Paul street, Twenty-third ward. Ninth district, William C. Todd, No. 4407 Main

Tenth district, Elisha Crowell, Portleth and Mar-Eleventh district, A. C. Lambkin, No. 213 Price street, Germantown.

THE FIFTH MARYLAND REGIMENT — PHILADELPHIA'S HOSPITALITY APPRECIATED.—The members of the 5th Maryland Regiment are especially grateful to the press of this city and some of our officials, 
military and civil, for the courtesy and attention 
paid them while here, and for the manner in which 
their comfort was promoted. In appreciation of the 
kindness shown, the 5th Maryland has had certificates handsomely framed—one of which was this 
morning presented to the Mayor, in view of his attention and the facility afforded for a display by 
means of the police force. Another copy was presented to Colonel Robert Gray and a third to 
Colonel Harmanis Neff. Both these gentlemen 
were exceedingly serviceable in maintaining the good were exceedingly serviceable in maintaining the good name of Philadelphia as to he; courtesy and hospitalicy. The frame is of walnut, mounted with black and gold gilding. The certificate reads as follows;

HEADQUARTERS 5TH REGIMENT INFANTRY, MARYLAND NATIONAL GUARD, BALTIMOBE, Aug. 4, 1870.—
The undersigned, on behalf of the officers and men of the 5th Regiment Infantry, Maryland National Guard, take this method of expressing to the Mayor and citizens of Philadelphia their cordial and grateful appreciation of the generous hospitality and kind feeling exhibited to them on their recent passages through that city. To the press, also, their acknowledgments are due and cheerfully accorded for the many favors bestowed upon them. They most earnestly reciprocate all the kind feelings evoked by this occasion, and trust that the event may be a harbinger of kindly relations always to exist between the two great cities, near neighbors, having many commen interests and aspirations.

always to exist between the two great cities, hear hoigh bors, having many common interests and aspirations.

JAMES R. HERBERT, Colonel,
J. STRICKER JENKINS, Lieut.-Colonel,
F. M. COLSTON, Captain,
NEILSON POR, Jr., 1st Lieutenant,
H. O. KENNARD, 1st Lieutenant,
HENRY R. MCNALLY, Ord. Sergeant,
Committee.

Mayor, Citizens, and Press of Philadelphia.

Mayor, Citizens, and Press of Philadelphia. THE PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION .- At the meet-THE PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION.—At the meeting of the Public Building Commission, held to-day, the following gentlemen were selected as permanent officers—President, John Rise; Secretary, Charles Roberts; Treasurer, Joseph F. Marcer; Solicitor, C. H. T. Collis. The salary of the Sec etary was fixed at \$50 per month, and that of the Solicitor at \$75 until otherwise ordered. The Commission then adjourned until Friday.

BRIGADE DRILL TO-DAY .- This afternoon Bankseh's Brigade of the First division, P. N. G., will go through a brigade drill in the East Park, near Engel & Wolf's farm, on the plot marked as the Parade Ground. It can be reached by a short walk from Midlin Lane Station on the Reading road, or by the Ridge avenue cars. This brigade is composed the National Gnards regiment, the Washington Greys, and the Weccaco Legion. This is the first brigade drill since the war.

DEATH OF A COUNCILMAN .- Daniel W. Stockham, Esq., a member of Common Council from the Eighteenth ward, died at his residence on Norris street. below Richmond, last evening, from typhoid fever.
Mr. Stockbam was a Republican, and had been a
member of the city government for five years. Tomorrow morning the Republican Ward Convention
will reassemble to nominate a candidate for the vacancy created by his death.

SPECIAL SALE OF SUPERIOR FURNITURE.—To-morrow (Wednesday) morning, at 10 o'clock, at No. 1117 Chestnut street, Messrs T. Birch & Son will sell by auction an assortment of superior new parlor chamber, and dining-room furniture, manufacture by superior workmen expressly for retail sales. The furniture can be examined to-day.

Military.—Last evening Co. F, 105th Regiment Curtin Light Guard, held an election for 1st Lieutenant. Mr. George Veale, Jr., was the lucky man, after which the company adjourned to a collation tendered by the newly elected Lieutenant. The occasion was enlivened by the Warren Cornet Band and Harrison Cornet Band.

BEATEN AND ROSEED.—About 2 o'clock this morn' individual who had been attending a ball at Musical Fund Hall, was set upon by a party of roughs at Acorn alley and Locust street. He was severely beaten and cut, and then robbed of a gold watch. His assailants escaped.

DISORDERLY HOUSE CASE .- Maria St. Clair was arrested yesterday upon the charge of keeping a dis-orderly house in Poplar court. She had a hearing before Alderman Belshaw, and was held to ball in the sum of \$1000. STORE PRULLING

THE FIRE ZOUAVES.—A drill of the fFire Zouave Regiment will take place to-morrow. The following orders have been issued in relation to it:— 1. The regiment will assemble fully equipped for parade on North Broad street, on Wednesday eve-

ning, October 5.

11. The line will form on Broad street, right resting on Brown, facing east, at 8½ o'clock, prompt.

111. On this occasion the companies will form as follows:—A, A, G, B, I, C, D. H.

IV. Companies B and C will go through the ceremony of guard mounting, in accordance with pre-vious orders.

By order of
Colonel A. J. SSLLERS.
C. H. Kretschmar, Lieut, and A. Adj.

Connection.—It has been erroneously reported that Mr. Thomas Huggard, one of the tellers of the Commonwealth Bank was injured by the recent fall of a scaffolding at a corner-stone laying at Bustleton, Pa. Mr. Huggard was not injured.

NARR & LADNER, Brokers, report this morning 

PHILADELPHIA STOCK EXCHANGE SALES, Reported by De Haven & Bro., No. 40 S. Third street. BETWEEN BOARDS. \$5000 Amer Gold... 113 \ 100 sh N Y & Mid. \$5000 do.....85.113 \ 900 do...s. 560. \$10000 Pa 68, 2d se... 150 do.... 560.

900 do...s.b60. 5 150 do....b60. 5 400 sh McClintock... 3 s5wn..106 \$5wn. 106 \$2000 Pa cp5s. . 10336 \$14000 Leh 6s gold L. 89 3 sh Bk of N Am . 225 3 do... 2d . 225 27 sh Cam & Am R.114 \( \) 309 do... 830 . 49 \( \) 3 do...860wn.49-31 do....830.49-31 ....530,49:31 do.Sat day.114% do ... sown.114% do .... b30. 49% 36 sh Penna R... 60% 260 do....b60 60% 4 do.... 60% do.....b15.49.44 200 sh Ph & E R. 560 265 78 sh Leh V R. c&p 5834

SECOND BOARD. \$1500 City 68, prior 54 sh O C & A R ... 44% 100 do ... 44% 100 do ... 44% 200 sh Read R . 500 40% 10 sh Leh V R .opg . 55%

#### GOTTSCHA'K.

Mass for the Repose of the Soul of the Great Plantst. Cherubini's mass in C minor was yesterday sung over the remains of Louis Moreau Gottschalk in St. Stephen's Church, in East Twentyeighth street. The edifice was crowded, in spite of the heavy rain which threatened, at early morn, to prevent the attendance of a numerous assemblage. The body of the lamented planist lay in a leaden coffin inclosed in a mahogany shell. So well had the embalmers done their work that the face was that of a man over whom the last sleep had come but a few hours previous. Masses of flowers surroudded the oler, the gift of Messrs. Hall & Son, the publishers and steadfast friends of the dead, and of Messrs. Chickering & Sons. The requiem was sung by a double quartette choir from the Sixteenth Street Church, and by the Berge Choral Union, Dr. Berge conducting. Gottschalk's "Last Hope," with words fitted to the occasion, and written by his sister, Miss Clara Gottschalk, was interwoven with the offertory, and "Morte," the last composition of departed musician - the one concerning which he wrote to the Messrs. Hall that it would be performed at his funeral, and during the rendering of which he was prostrated by the illness that resulted in his death-was heard during the services, as were also two other works—his "Pensee Poetique" and his "Faneral March." The pall-tearers were Mr. Charles Vezin, of Philadelphia (executor of the Gottschalk estate), Mr. C. F. Chickering, Mr. L. J. Descombes (with whom Gottschalk dwelt when in this size). in this city) Mr. Richard Hoffman, planist, Mr. George W. Warren, organist, Thomas J. Hall, Esq., Mr. W. K. Bassford, pianist, and Mr. Watson. The religious ceremonies ended, the body was removed to Greenwood Cemetery, where it was placed in a vault just now purchased for the family by the sisters of the deceased artist. Arrangements are now progressing-and we hope will be perfected-for the ceeds of which are to be devoted to the erection of a monument worthy of the genius of the departed musician.—N. Y. Times to-day.

# LEGAL INTELLIGENCE.

Prison Cases.

Court of Quarter Sessions-Judge Ludlow. The trial of prison cases for the October term was

Annie Brazier pleaded guilty to the charge of stealing clothing to the amount of \$113, the property of Henry Holland. It was testified that she boarded in the same house with the prosecutor, and one day during his absence entered his bedroom and stole

the articles in question.

Margaret Frill pleaded guilty to the charge of stealing 26 from Richard Stidhart, with whom she lived in the capacity of servant.

Margaret McCrossen pleaded guilty to the charge of stealing clothing valued at \$41 from Mrs. Sarah Thomas, by whom she was employed as cook.

A Wounded Prisoner. Henry Cooper was brought into court by virtue of a writ of habeas corpus, carrying a pistol ball in his body and appearing very weak. He was arrested last Sunday morning, about 2 o'clock, for an attempt to kill Policeman Burns by beating him on the head with a blackjack, and was committed without bail by Alderman Burns, the policeman's brother, for a further hearing, the object being to await the result of the policeman's injuries. Officer Burns at the time of the hearing was bleeding profusely from wounds upon the head, and was faint from loss of blood. At the time of his arrest Cooper had in his possession the officer's hat and made. The object of the writ was to effect the prisoner's admisobject of the writ was to effect the prisoner's admis-sion to ball pending the hearing, his counsel saying he was in a very precarious condition from the wounds received in the conflict, and could not re-ceive proper medical attention at the station house. was no evidence before the court to ascertain whether the officer was yet out of danger, and therefore, the Judge directed the matter to go over unti

Promissory Note. United States Circuit Court-Judges McKennan and Cadwalader.

The October term of this court for jury trials was begun to-day. The first case before the court was that of the National Park Bank of New York vs. John H. McAfee, in which the plainting seek to recover against the defendant as endorser of a note for \$1643, which was not concluded at the close of

Election Watchers. The matter of the appointment of watchers for the coming election again goes over until to-morrow, by reason of counsel not having completed their lists of names.

#### WEDDING AND PARTY INVI-TATIONS,

Engraved in new and handsome styles. FINE STATIONERY. Arms, Monograms, Illuminating, Etc.

DREKA, No. 1033 CHESNUT STREET. PHILADELPHIA. 9 13 tuths |Sp

FURNITURE.

#### DURCHASERS OF COTTAGE CHAMBER SUITS And the various styles of

BEDSTEADS, BUREAUS, WASHSTANDS, WARDROBES, ETC., Wands, or other "hard woods," and now generally known as "Imitation" or "Painted" Furniture, are hereby informed that every article of our manufacture is STAMPED WITH OUR INITIALS AND TRADE

MARK,
And those who wish to obtain goods of our make (there being, at the present time, numerous imitations in the market), should invariably ask the dealer of whom they are purchasing to exhibit our stamp on the goods, and take no other, no matter wha representations may be made concerning them.

# KILBURN & CATES,

Wholesale Manufacturers Cottage Furniture, No. 619 MARKET STREET, PHILADELPHIA, PA. 7.2 emwemrp

LATER FROM EUROPE. The Movement on Lyons

"Plon-Plon's" Real Estate

Paris. Investment

Damage by Sharpshooters Etc., Etc., Etc., Etc., Etc.

FROM EUROPE.

The Clergy and the French Defense. Tours, Oct. 4 .- In Brittany the clergy are taking an active lead in measures for the national defense. This is also the case in good part in the south of France. The Government is thus greatly strengthened, and the disposition to respect the rights of the clergy is correspondingly renewed.

Annoyances by Sharpshooters. Lyons, Oct. 4.—From all parts of France accounts are coming in showing that sharpshooters are now seriously annoying to the

French Postal and Rallway Service. Tours, Oct. 4 .- The postal service continues irregular and uncertain; so much so that the Official Journal of the republic has been obliged to make an explanation. The Journal says:-"So much of the rolling stock of the railroads has been captured or transferred to northern or eastern roads since the war commenced, that there is not enough left to ran trains regularly." Whereabouts of the Prusslans.

Rouen, Oct. 4 .- The Prussians are at Nantessur-Marne in force. They have also approached

The Movement on Lyous. Tours, Oct. 4 .- Many corps of Mobiles and sharpshooters are arriving at Tours to receive the chassepot gun, the Government here having a large supply. Advices have been received here stating that the Prussians are concentrating at Toul for a movement on Lyons. Energetic measures are accordingly being taken to defend

A decree is published to-day absolving employes of the Post Office Department from mili-Plon-Plon Selling His Real Estate.

LONDON, Oct. 4.-Prince Napoleon has ad-

vertised his villa at Prangins for sale. Republicans and the Plebiscite. The old Republican party of France are reported hostile to the plebiscite, and will not vote. The rural vote is all in, and is unanimous in favor of the Government.

Favre and King William. Jules Favre is said to be waiting an answer to his secend letter addressed to the King of Prussia before deciding how to act.

The National Guard. Calais is well filled with the National Guard. Reconnoitring parties have been sent towards Avon.

# FROM NEW ENGLAND.

Verdict in a Railroad Suit. LEWISTON, Oct. 4 .- The verdict in the case of J. B. Jones & Co., contractors of this city, against the Bangor and Piscataquis Railroad Company, was opened this morning. It gives

the contractors \$75,000, and in addition an amount for uncollected freight and costs aggregating about \$65,000.

# FROM THE SOUTH.

The Health of General Lec. RICHMOND, Va., Oct. 4.—The Dispatch has the following, dated Staunton yesterday:-I left Lexington at noon to day. General Lee is recovering. His physicians confidently predict his restoration in a day or two. He has had no symptoms of apoplexy or paralysis, only a fainting torpor from unusual fatigue. He has never been speechless.

# FROM THE WEST.

crats will also put a full county ticket in the

Missouri Politics. Sr. Louis, Oct. 4 .- The Democrats of the First Congressional district nominated Erastus Wells for re-election to Congress. The Demo-

Buitimore Produce Market. Baltimore Fronce Markets of the Baltimore of the Baltimor Howard Street superfine, \$5@5.50; do. extra, \$6@6.75; do. family, \$7@8.25; City Mills superfine, \$5@5.50; do. extra, \$6@7; do. family, \$7.25@9.50; Western superfine, \$5@5.25; do. extra, \$5.75@4.50; do. family, \$6.25@7.25. Wheat more active for Western, and other grades unchanged; sales choice Maryland red, \$1.55@1.65; good to prime, \$1.40@1.50; fair to good, \$1.50@1.37; common, \$1.10@1.18; white wheat, \$1.40@1.70; Western red, \$1.30@1.35. Corn.—White, 95c.@1.05; yellow, 95@98c; Western, 90c. Oats firm at 48@50c. Rye, \$0@90c. Mess Pork quiet at \$26@26.50. Bacon firm; rib sides, \$164@17c.; clear do., \$174@174c.; shoulders, \$144@144c.; hams, 25@254c. Lard firmer at 164c. Whisky in improved demand and scarce at 99@91c.

and scarce at 90@91c. New York Produce Market.

New York, Oct. 4.—Cotton quiet; sales 800 bales uplands at 16%c.; Orleans at 16%c. Flour in fair demand and advanced 5c.; sales 8500 barrels State at \$4.90@5.90; Ohlo at \$5.45@6.30; Western at \$4.90@6.40; Southern at 5.45@6.30; Western at \$4.90@6.40; Southern at 5.55@8.50. Wheat firm and scarce; sales 39,000 winter red Western at \$1.31@1.35; white Michigan at \$1.50. Corn firmer and scarce; sales 24,000 bushels mixed Western at \$7@88c. Oats frimer and advanced 1c.; sales 30,000 bushels Ohlo at 54@56c.; Western at 52@53%c. Beef quiet. Pork firmer; new mess, \$25.75; prime, \$21.50 @23.50. Lard steady; steam, 14%@15%c.; kettle, 15%@16%c. Whisky steady at 89c. New York Produce Market.

New York Stock and Money Market. New York, Oct. 4.—Stocks firmer. Money, 4 (25) per cent. Gold, 118½, 5-268, 1862, coupon, 112½; do. 1864, do., 111½; do. 1865, do., 111½; do. 1865, new, 119½; do. 1867, 110½; do. 1868, 110½; 10-408, 166½; Virginia 68, new, 63½; Missouri 68, 90½; Canton, 65; Cumberland preferred, 31; N. Y. Central and Hudson River, 92½; Erie, 22½; Reading, 98½; Adams Express, 66½; Michigan Central, 119½; Michigan Southern, 93; Illinois Central, 119½; Cleveland and Pittsburg, 106½; Chicago and Rock Island, 116½; Pittsburg and Fort Wayne, 92½; Western Union Telegraph, 37½.

Stock Quotations by ! Telegraph-2 P. M.

-The Women's Rights ladies of Des Moines, lows, recently contributed a handsome sum to enable one of their number, a Mrs. Allen, to attend a course of medical lectures in this city. In Office, No. 737 WALNUT Street. 868181

TO-DAY'S WASHINGTON NEWS. The State Department. Expected Retirement of Mr. Fish.

R. R. Butler and Andy Johnson

Successor

Etc., Etc., Etc., Etc., Etc.,

Hon. H. E. Walbringe

FROM WASHINGTON.

The State Department. Special Despatch to The Evening Telegraph. WASHINGTON, Oct. 4 .- It seems to be understood in administration circles that upon the retirement of Secretary Fish the portfolio of the State Department will be offered to General Hiram E. Walbridge, of New York. Certain parties have ridiculed the idea of Grant offering the place to Walbridge, but they are evidently not posted in what is going on between the President and his advisers. Your correspondent has seen certain correspondence which appears to indicate that the President has had his eye upon Walbridge for the place ever since it became certain that Fish had positively determined to resign. Walbridge is backed by Greeley and his class of New York politicians. The change will in all probability be made before the meeting of Congress, as Mr. Fish wishes to give up his domestic establishment here before winter, so that he can return to

Tennessee Politics.

New York.

Mr. Crawford, formerly law-partner of Audrew Johnson, in Greenville, Tennessee, but now of this city, has received a letter from Greenville stating that the Democratic Convention to nominate a member of Congress for that district broke up in a row, owing to the fact that Johnson's friends would not submit to any candidate being agreed upon except Andy. The opposition to Jonnson pressed the nomination of a man named White. A call has been issued for reassembling the Convention, and it is understood that for the sake of harmony and in order to secure the defeat of Butler, Mr. White will withdraw and allow Andy Johnson to be nominated. Upon the breaking up of the Convention Johnson's friends called upon him. when he maee them a speech, saying he hadn't intended again to enter public alife. but that if he received the unanimous nomination of his district, he would consent to be a candidate for the purpose of redeeming the district from the disgrace of being represented by a man like Butler. The writer of the letter states that Johnson will be nominated without opposition when the Convention re-assembles.

A Regular Cabinet Meeting was held to-day. All the members were present except Secretary Cox, who was represented by Assistant Secretary Otto.

William H. Vesey, of the District of Columbia, has been appointed Consul at Nice, France. Blank Receipts Stamps.

Despatch to the Associated Press. It may be of interest to persons owning unused blank receipts having the internal revenue stamp of two cents imprinted thereon, the tax upon which was repealed by the act of July 14, 1870, on and after October 1, 1870, to know that upon returning such stamped blanks to the Commissioner of Internal Revenue free of expense they may receive other stamps of equal value for which they may have use. This arrangement will afford relief to a large 'number of business men who have had their blank receipts stamped within a recent period and who can have no use for them by reason of a repeal

JEWELRY ETC.

# J. E. CALDWELL & CO.

JEWELLERS,

No. 902 CHESNUT Street,

Have just received by steamer a large invoice of

# WHITBY JET GOODS

Brooches, Earlings, Bracelets, Necklaces, Sleeve Buttons, Etc.

English Fancy Goods, NEW IN THIS MARKET.

They have in port, to be opened in a few days, a very handsome assortment of

Clocks and Fancy Bronzes, FROM PARIS,

Vienna. (85 fmwtfrp JAS. E. CALDWELL & CO.

As also NEW NOVELTIES just arrived from

WINDOW BLINDS AND SHADES. LARGEST ASSORTMENT AND LOWEST

PRICES AT No. 16 North SIXTH Street.

STORE SHADES. REPAIRING, ETC. B WILLIAMS & CO. 9 16 fmw2mrp

COLTON DENTAL ASSOCIATION, Originators of NITROUS OXIDE GAS in Den-

tistry, and headquarters for painless tooth extrac-

THE LATEST NEWS. THE SEAT OF WAR. Quiet Along the Lines. Late Washington News.

From the New Dominion. Etc., Etc., Etc.

FROM EUROPE.

All Quiet at Paris. FERRIERES, Oct. 3, VIA BERLIN AND LONDON. -Nothing interesting has transpired around Paris since the last despatches were forwarded. A sortie from Metz on Thursday was repulsed by General Krummer, with heavy loss to the

Austria's Designs, VIENNA, Oct. 4 .- The Austrian government again disclaims any anxiety about Russia's designs upon the Danubian principalities.

French.

A Free Rifle Corps. Tours, Oct. 4 .- An officer of the late Pontifical army has arrived here to organize a corps of free rifles.

The 15th Army Corps. General Chandron is to have command of the 15th Corps now organizing here and at-Bourges. The Garde Mobile

received six thousand chassepots to-day. The Movement on Tours. The Prussian force which recently crossed the Rhine, near Milhouse, have arrived at Chaloman. A Prussian detachment yesterday was

driven out of Artenay. There is evidently a movement on foot with the enemy to attack Prussian Victories. LONDON, Oct. 4 .- An American writer in the Standard says the news of Prussian victoriesnow falls dead in the United States. Even at Berlin people are indifferent. La Situation,

Imperial organ here, repudiates relations with Poutren. The Latest Quotations. London, Oct 4-4:80 P. M.—Consols for money, 92%, and for account, 92%. American securities quiet and heavy; 5-208, of 1862, 91; of 1865, old, 96%, and of 1867, 89%; 10-40s, 85%. Railways steady; Erie, 18; Illinois Central, 113%; Atlantic and Great London, Oct. 4-4:30 P. M.—Linseed cakes, £10@. 10 13s.; Tallow, 42s. 6d; sugar firmer; Calcutta lin-

# seed, 60s. 6d. Liverroot, Oct. 4—4:30 P. M.—Cotton steady, uplands, 8%0.; Drieans, 8%d. Sales to-day, 12,000-bales, including 2:00 for export and speculation. Corn. 26s. 6d.@28s. 9d; naval stores quiet.

FROM WASHINGTON. The Cabinet Meeting To-day. WASHINGTON, Oct. 4 .- All the members of the Cabinet, Akerman and Cox excepted, were present at the meeting to-day. The session lasted for about two hours, and business only

of a routine character was transacted. FROM THE DOMINION.

Election of Colonial Secretary. ST. JOHNS, N. F., Oct. 4 .- The election at Trinity Bay has resulted in the defeat of the anti-Confederation candidate for Colonial Secre-

Ship News. BOSTON, Oct. 4 .- Arrived, steamship Tarifa, from Liverpool.

CARPETINGS, ETC. CARPETINGS.

> Axminster, Velvets. Brussels, Tapestries, Three-ply Ingrains, Oil Cloths, Etc.

LEEDOM, SHAW & STEWART,

No. 635 MARKET STREET,

PHILADELPHIA. SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANIES.

SECURITY FROM LOSS BY BURGLARY, ROBBERY, FIRE, OR ACCIDENT. The Fidelity Insurance, Trust, and

Safe Deposit Company, OF PHILADELPHIA. IN THEIR New Marble Fire-proof Building, Nos. 329-331 CHESNUT Street. Capital subscribed, 81,000,000; paid, 8550,000.

COUPON BONDS, STOCKS, SECURITIES, FAMILY PLATE, COIN, DEEDS, and VALUABLES of every description received for safe-keeping, under guarantee, at very moderate rates. The Company also rent SAFES INSIDE THEIR BURGLAR-PROOF VAULIS, at prices varying from \$15 to \$15 a year, according to eize. An extra size for Corporations and Bankers. Rooms and deaks adjoining vanits provided for Safe Reuters.

DEPOSITS OF MONEY RECEIVED ON INTEREST, at three per cent, payable by check, without notice, and at four per cent, payable by check, on ten days' notice. TRAVELLERS' LETTERS OF CREDIT furnished available in all parts of Europe,

INCOME COLLECTED and remitted for one per cent. The Company act as EXECUTORS, ADMINISTRA-TORS, and GUARDIANS, and REUEIVE and EXE-CUTE TRUSTS of every description, from the Courts, Corporations, and Individuals.

N. B. BROWNE, President,
O. H. OLARK, Vice-President,
DIRECTORS.
N. B. Browne,
Clarence H. Clark,
John Weish,
Charles Macalester,
Fdward W. Clark,
Henry Pratt McKean.

[518]

TUST OPENED, An Elegant Assortment of Fancy Goods.

LADIES' AND GENTS' DRESSING CASES, ENGLISH POCKET BOOKS, CIGAR CASES, MATCH BOXES, WRITING DESES, BRONZES, ETJ. R. HOSKINS & CO.,

Stationers and Engravers, No. 913 ARCH Street.

WEDDING AND ENGAGEMENT RINGS of solid 18 karat fine gold. QUALITY WAR HANTED. A full assertment of sizes always on hand.

FARR & BROTHER, Makers.

26 wimi No. 294 CHEBNUT Direct, below Fourth.